07/13/04 TUE 15:45 FAX 202 326 3629 FEDERAL TRADE
JUL-13-2004 TUE 08:32 AM : FAX NO. P, 02/17

| - | o [3 __RECENYED

T r,.\mm
CH" r:i b/' Q\'-‘“: o RLLIR

United States Attormney . . i
By: ROGER W. WENTHE | e S RIS .mj‘ﬁ '
Bar Number: 8920 : SRS RS

Assistant United States Attorney . EEPUTY
333 South Las Vegas Boulevard R ' PV et

Lioyd George Federal Building, Suite 5000
Las Vegas, Nevada &9101
(702) 388-6336

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
g FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) B

" Plaintiff, ) o e T T T
. ) CV-8-04-0963-RLEH-PAL
. )
IMPERIAL PALACE, INC,, d.b.a. IMPERIAL )
PALACE CASINO:; and )
IMPERIAL PALACE OF MISSISSIPPL, INC. ).
: . )
Defendants. )
)
CcO . OR P T (0) &) R

B REL YC PENAL

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon potification and authorization to
the Attorney General by the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), for its complaint
allcgbs that:

1. 'Plaintiff brings this adtion under Sections 5(a), S(m)(1)(A), 13(b), and16(a) of the

Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.5.C. §§ 45(2), A5(m)(1)(A).

53(b), and $6(a), and Section 621(2) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA"),
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15 U.S.C. § 1681s(a), to obtain monetary civil penalties and injunctive and ather.
relief for defendants” violations of the FORA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1681u.

SDICTIO ENU

This Court has jurigdiction over this matter under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a),
1345, and 135S, and under 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), 56(a), and 1691c(c).
Vel;Lue in the United States District Court for the Distnict of Nevada is proper under
15 U.S.C. § S3(b) m?d under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b-c) and 1395(z).
| . DEFENDANTS

Defendants Impenal Palace, Inc., d.h.a. “Impenal Palace Casino™ (hcrmnaﬁ:r
“Imperial Palace™), bmd Imperial Palace of Mississippi, Inc, (hercinafter “‘II?M”)
are Nevada corporaﬁons with their respective principal places of business in Las
Vegas, Nevada and Biloxi, Mississippi. In connection with the matters alleged
herein, Imperial Palace has transacted busmess in thts Dlstnct

EFENDANTS” | 0 C

Defnﬁdmts intenjew all applicants for.employment. After the applicant completes
the interview proc’css. Defendents have the applicant sign a Consumer Credit '
Release authorizii'-zg the Defendants to obtain a “Gonsumer repdrt," as defired in

| Saction 603(d) of the FCR.AQ 15 U.S.C. § 1681za(d), on the applicant.

 Prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendants had contracts with one or more

consumer reporting agencies, as the term “sonsumer roporting agency’”’ is defined in

Section 603(f) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681a(9), to furnish consumer reports to
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Defendants. The term;lof these cc;ntracts speuiﬁed that i@ufandants were
respoﬁsiblc for complying with the FCRA and ﬁxrnishiné applicants with the notice
required under Section 604(b)(3) of the FCRA, 15 US.C, § 1681b(b)(3).
Dcfc;:ndauts review the constumer rep;m for each applicant. Defendants use a

. “Background Fonm™ to record information shout each spplicant. The Imperial
Pa.lanS’s Background Form‘has been used to rate the appl.{cant’s “credit report™ as
either Paor, Fair, or Good and te recommend the applicant as Favorable or .
Unfavorable. Imperial Palace also has recorded comments about the information in
the consumer report on the Backgrdund Form. In numerous instances, Defendants
decided not to hire an applicant based in whole or in part on information contained
in the applicant’s consumer report.
Prior to the filing of this Complaint, Defendants iJaVe used conswmer répotts for
“employment purposes” as defined 1n Section 605(]1) of the FCRA, 15U.S.C. §
168ia(h). |

| Whm Defendants do not hire an applicant based in whole or in part on informaetion
in an spplicant’s consumer report, they have taken “adverse action”‘against tllm

. applicant, as that term is defined in Section 603(k) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.
§ 1681a(K).

3 OLATI SECT 04(b)(3) OF THE FC :

Plaintiff incorporates by reference and ailcgca Paragraphs 1 through 9 as though,

fully set forth herein.
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13.

14.

15.

16.
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Section 604(b) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681b(b), governs the use of consumer
. i '

reparts for employ\ment purposes. Before taking any adverse action against an

applicant based on information in a consumer report, Defendants must give the

applicant a copy ofithe consumer report and a copy of the applicant’s rights under

the FCRA.

Althouﬁh Defendants take adverse action against applicants based in whole or in

part on information in consumer reports, they failed to provide those applicants - |
I

with a potice contajning the information required to be disclosed undex Section

604(b)(3) of the FCPA., 1SUS.C. § 168 1b(‘b)(3)

By and through the Iar:.ts and practices described in Paragraphs 10 through 12,
Defendants have violated Section 604(b)(3) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1681b(b)(3). | | ‘

The acts and practices described ix-x P'arag'aphs 10 through 12 constitute a pattern or
practice of kriowing violgtions, us set forth in Section 621(3)(2)(A)'of the FCRA,‘
15US.C. § 1681s(a)2)(A). | |
Pursuant to Sectién 621(a)(1) of the FCRA, 15 US.C. § 1681s(a)(1), the alleged

violations of the FCRA constifute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation

" of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

co : VIOLAT TION 615(a HE FCRA
Plaintiff incﬁrporatus by reference and alleges Paragraphs.1 through 15 as though

fully set forth herein.
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Scction 615(g) of the FCRA, 15 US.C. § 1681m(a), requires any pergdn \#ho takes
adverse action with fespect to any consumer thaf is based in whole or in part on any
informatioh contained in a consumer report to provide ta the consumer: (1) notice
of the adverse action taken; (2) the name, éddress, and telephone number of the
consumer reporting agency from which the consumer report was obtained; (3) a
statement that the consumer rq;orting agency did Inot make the decision to take the
adverse action and is unable to provilﬁc the consurner the specific reasons why the
adverse action was taken; (4) notice of the consumcr’s right to obtain a free cépy of
the consumer report, within 60 days from notice of the h;ivezse action, from the
copsiumer reporting agency frolm which the report was oBtaincd; and (5) notice of
the consumer’s right to dispute with nl consumer .rcpozting agency the ac.:uras_y or
completeness of any information in a consumer report furnished by'thel agc‘ncy.
Although Defendants take adverse action against applicants based in whole orin
part on information in consumer reports, they failed to provide those applicants
with a notive containing the information required fo be disclosed under Section
615(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681m(a).

By and through the acts and practices described in Paragraphs 16 through 18,
Defendants. héva violated Section 615(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.8.C. § 1581m(a).

Pursuant to Section 621(a)(1) of the FCRA, 1S U.S.C. § 1681s(2)(1), the alleged

_violations of the FCRA constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation

of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

-5-

@ oos
P. DB6/17



07/13/04 TUE 15:47 FAX 202 326 3629 FEDERAL TRADE
FH

- 21,

22.

23.
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The acts and practices described in Paragyaphs 16 through 18 constitute a pattern or

_ | ‘
practice of knnwing violations, as set forth in Section 621(a)(2)(A) of the FCRA,

1SUS.C. § 1681s(2)2)(A).

| CIVILPENALTIFS
Each instance in which Defendants have failed to comply with either Section
604(5)(3) ar 615(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.5.C. §§ 1681b(B)(3) and 1681m(a),
constitites a separat;e violation of the FCRA for l:he purpose qf .nsseésing mnneta:.;y

civil penalties.

Section 621(2) of thie FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 621(a), authorizes the Court to award
monetary civil penglties of not more than $2,500 per violation.

! INJUNCTION

Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), this Court is authorized to

issuc a permanent injunction against Defendants’ violations of the FCRA as the
Court may deem just and proper. . .
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
- o - |
WHEREFORE, plaintiff requests that this Court, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)(1),

45(m)(1)(A) 53(b), 16815, and 1691:, and pursuant to the Court’s own equity powers

(1) Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff for each violation
charged in this complaint; |

(2) Enjoin Defondants from violating any provision of the FCRA,;

(3) Award Plam‘nff monetary civil penalties from Defendants for each vmlanon of
the F CRA alleged in this complaint; and

(4) Award Plaintiff such additional relief as the Court deems just and proper.

t6v
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Dated:
Of Counsel:

JOEL WINSTON
Associate Diroctor for
'Financial Practices

BRADLEY H. BLOWER

"RONALD G. ISAAC
ERIC'H, IMPERIAL -
Attomeys

Division of Financial Practices
Federal Trade Commission
‘Washington, DC 20580

_ FEDERAL TRADE
rHA

NV,

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA:

PETER D. KEISLER

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice

DANIEL G. BOGDEN
. United States Attomey
District of Nevada

United States Attorney

333 Sauth Las Vegas Boulevard
Lloyd George Federal Building
Suite S000

Lag Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 388-6336

. EUGENE M. THIRQLF

Director
Office of Conswner Litigation

ELIZABETH STEIN ol
Attormney .

Office of Consumer Litigation

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C, 20530

(202) 307-0486

Attorneys for Plaintiff

. United States of Ametica



